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Re: Evidence of maternity leave 2021 for Heather Anderson's SVT CPD

Gallagher, Karen <Karen.Gallagher@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>
Tue 1/18/2022 1:58 PM
To:  Anderson, Heather <Heather.Anderson@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>

Hi Heather 
Please accept this as confirmation of your Maternity Leave starting 1st January 2021 to 31st
December 2021
kind regards
Karen 

Karen Gallagher
Lead Clinical Vascular Scientist
Vascular Lab Service Manager / Lead Screener for NAAASP (Lothian and Borders)
Vascular Laboratory, OPD3
RIE
0131 242 3605

Please note that I don't work on a Monday

From: Anderson, Heather <Heather.Anderson@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 1:44 PM

To: Gallagher, Karen <Karen.Gallagher@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: Evidence of maternity leave 2021 for Heather Anderson's SVT CPD
 
Hi Karen,


I looking to upload and record my maternity leave for CPD and just need a short email confirmation
from you to confirm that I was on maternity leave 1st Jan 2021-31st Dec 2021. This can simply be
acknowledgement of this email.

Many thanks,

Heather 


